DALPORT O1L CORPORATION
3471 FIRST NATIONAL BANK BLDG.
DALLAS, TEXAS 75202

May 12, 1976

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Attention: Mr. Jerry Sexton
Gentlemen:

In reply to your letter of May 10, 1976,
please change the name of the well in Unit M,
Section 17, T-12-S, R-31-E, formerly operated by
Reading and Bates 0Oil Company to Stringer-Federal
No. 1.

Yours very truly,

DALPORT OIL CORPORATION
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W. L. Todd, Jr., Pregident
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